

JAUWAN ISIAH JOHNSON

Fort Mill, SC
(803) 431-3789
tmrijj718@icloud.com

Objective

Talented Musician who played Marimba, Percussion, Piano, and Guitar in several bands and who constantly strives to improve technical skills. Welcomes any position with an orchestra that will allow for continued professional and musical development. Experience collaborating with a diverse range of musicians and managers.

Skills

- Passionate about many different genres of Music.
- Skilled in Percussion, Piano, and Guitar
- Experience in multiple Ensembles.
- Extremely organized

Work Experience

JULY 2019 –PRESENT

Technician / DAT-A-SYST, LLC - Fort Mill, SC

Responsible for redesigning the company's website and managing SEO optimization. Specialized in installing, maintaining and fixing a wide range of technical equipment including PCs, Phones, Monitors, and Routers.

MAY 2019 – PRESENT

Freelance Web Designer

Provided the Template and Maintenance of the start-up Non-Profit Organization's highly responsive Website. Worked extensively on Front-End Support , E-mail Management, and SEO Optimization.

JUNE 2015 – JANUARY 2019

Customer Service Representative / Papa John's Pizza - Fort Mill, SC

Worked in a fast-paced environment and was encouraged to strive for quality, inspire others in the business. Has gained excellent customer service experience and team building skills with other employees by learning to solve problems and collaborate.

Education

AUGUST 2014 – MAY 2019

Bachelor of Science: Natural Science

Charleston Southern University - Charleston, SC

Coursework in Music: Marching Band, Studio Percussion Lessons, Percussion Ensemble, Advanced Steel Drum Ensemble, Chamber Ensemble, and Wind Ensemble

Affiliations

- Percussionist, Charleston Southern University Marching Band (2014 - 2017)
- Percussionist, CSU Percussion Ensemble (2014 - 2019)
- Percussionist, CSU Wind Ensemble (2014 - 2017)
- Member, CSU Cyber Security Club (2012)

Accomplishments

- Three Band State Championships in 2010, 2011, and 2013.
- Sixth Place WGI Percussion World Championship (2011)